

Saddleworth District Community Association. Inc.

Saddleworth Peak Body

PO Box 100, Saddleworth SA 5413

Minutes from the meeting held November 14th 2017 at CFS Meeting Shed. 8 PM

<u>Welcome</u>: Portia Stanton Nobel: D. Gibbs: J Robson: D. Williams: P & R Richardson. Merilynn and Ron Highet. Dora Newhouse: Joy Williams: Sue Humphries. Steph Morris. Andrew Wurst. Bev Coupar. John Robson. Julianne Wurst. Jess Crane. Adrian Nourse.

Apologies: Pastor L. Rosenberg:

Minutes from the October meeting were accepted as presented. *Moved. A Wurst. Sec P Richardson Crd.*

Business Arising:

IGA Block. Thanks for mowers and spraying.

Fund My Neighbourhood. Voting is difficult - some without mobile phones Historical Society – submission did not go through. Why was this?

Cemetery Fence. Martin Smith has been engaged to put up the new fence, now waiting for him to start. Council have cut down the tree on the Western side. – Have asked Council to widen the trades entrance, Adrian has spoken with Chris Miller. Council busy – Adrian will check with Martin Smith to see how soon he can start.

Extra meeting to look at Council Plans: Kenton presented the Infrastructure plans at the Oct meeting, they were draft that he presented – Adopted plan has been acquired from the Council office - Asset Manager – Garry Easthope - members can read these on the Website and discuss whether we need to have an extra meeting to discuss.

Finance Report was presented for all the sub committees:

Garage Sale \$193.60 Profit. Sold 45 Maps – Some people would have liked more advertising for the event, but this costs money, some good reports from some people. Op shop did well.

Correspondence.

Out Going. Nil

Incoming

Tonya Robson re insurance on buses \$750 excess on each of the buses for the trip Hahndorf Budget Rentals at Salisbury Email re the success of our Fund My Neighbourhood. Council Newsletter RAA Grants Advise of payment for ramp for OP Shop Good Sports Awards Fund My Neighbourhood workshop for voting on Monday 13th at Riverton Letter re ABN verification – which we need to note at the AGM who is the representative for the Tax Department. **Caravan Park** CMCA Kevin Collins – RV. Friendly scheme - criteria form - to be filled in and look at it – Council decision is also needed. They provide the signage -Auburn park are sending people here to use our Dump Point. Donation tin needs to be made and put at the Dump Point.

Finance Reports: Balance for each Sub Committee was given:

Winkler Park \$2943.93 Institute: \$9561.40 Rec Ground \$15109.00 Peak Body \$16777.89: Term Deposit for Cabin \$50525.45 Xmas Party \$5611.13 Bingo \$1510.90 Op Shop \$7613.60 (which includes the Ramp funding \$5806.00)

Moved. Rosie Sec Julianne Finances reports be accepted as presented . Crd.

Moved. Rosie that the grant money for the ramp being \$5806.00 be invested for 3 months as CMF in Clare will not be able to start on it until the New Year, and if funds are needed before the TD has matured, funds from Peak Body account could be used, then transferred back. Sec Joy Crd.

2016/2017 Council funding has been acquitted.

Bingo Bus Trip Cost \$424.00 + \$200 estimated for fuel.

Op Shop received Grant of \$5806.00 for ramp at shop

General Business

- 1. <u>Reports (peak body)</u>
 - Winkler Park: Stepping stones 2nd Dec working bee depending on weather. Creek Dry. Peter Van is still cutting grass with the new machine. John Martin has sold a mower slasher to groups and then they charge back to Council for doing the mowing in parks.
 - Institute: Ticking over alright. May have to put charges up or Surcharge to cover Grant for air conditioner after they are fitted the rates will go up.
 - Rec Ground: paving is finished looks good volunteers to finish off to spread gravel maybe fake lawn. More windows in the Pavilion looking out at the Playground. Solar Panels.
 - Xmas Party: 10th December. DJ is booked: Jumping Castle is Booked: Face Painter is booked.
 Lions club doing Donuts: Tennis Club BBQ : Inter churches: Fruit Salad and Ice-cream tea and coffee? : do we need any other food stalls: Cricket Club Bar??
 Choir with Hazel Vandeleur coming.
 Old time games: Tug of war all ages: Sack Race:
 Presents: more to be purchased: Gold coin donation to see Santa:
 Will ask craft group if they will wrap some presents, also Marg King and Mary Lockwood.
 Barry Kerr is happy to be Father Xmas: Need to contact Murray l'Anson re using an old car.
 Boxes of Chocolates or the like for Spinning Wheel.

Advertising for Xmas Party. Notices in windows, Face Book. Council Newsletter: Town Newsletter and School Newsletter.

- **Op Shop:** Positive start response great covered rent feels like the Saddleworth Op Shop. Ramp will help those who are unable get up the steps.
- **Bingo**: Going good bus tour on 3rd December Leaving at 8 am to chocolate factory then to the cherry farm. Start again in February
- Pole Painting: on going.
- Garden group: Ron has painted the seat once all need to be done again David Gibbs has mulched the pots and garden beds Wine barrels look around for some tree branches overhanging in the streets might need to cut some again, Liz Clavert will look into the needs to have curbing fixed. Need to do a report on curbing. Low branches need to be put on the to do list for council

ETSA pole creeper is still there.

2. <u>Reports (non-Peak body)</u>

- Saddleworth & District Historical Society.
 - Museum still going along, the Old School sale is still a possibility emailed Fiona re the sale of old School Valuation \$60,000 from Council counter offer to Fiona, rang preferred Land Agent Fiona hopefully will make a further offer and if it is sold to her it is to be used for a writers workshop or for the community to use for art

3. Other Business:

- Kenton Web site: Very quiet feedback slow.
- Town Information sheet on an A4 size Library have been helpful. Library will print and Laminate for free -
- Kenton spoke on the proposal to have a Youth Group in Saddleworth as there is nothing for the younger children, and only 11 years and upwards can attend the CFS Cadets. Scouts at Riverton are not supported by Saddleworth Children, only sports groups- Inter church group is very church orientated Pastor Leon has offered facilities Jess Crane is interested in helping Suggested Kenton contact Colleen Noble and see what could be possible for our town with a Young Youth Group. Colleen is the Council Youth person.
- Cemetery Fence needs to be removed after we had made contact with Martin Smith.
- Undayla produce Kenton spoke about the produced available there, Milk, Cider and Honey.
- Hub Shop slower month in Oct picking up again first successful months so rent has been paid and accounts all paid.
- Bank card account these funds are being held in reserve.
- 6 months be up at the end of the year.
- Volunteers Progressing.
- Phone call Geoff Brock about info of Peak Body.
- David Williams mentioned that the Saddleworth Bowling Club doing a great job for CFS Thanks from CFS to bowls club.
- Peak Body New Secretary for the New Year please, with the extra treasurers work, it would be good to have someone take on the Secretary work.
- Portia Stanton Noble, gave us a brief history of her time in moving here to Saddleworth.
- Ball for 2018 would be good, as the Museum has a record of the 1958 RSL Ball we think that is what it is: May be a 60 Year celebration ball.
- Adrian spoke about the thefts happening, and asked everyone to be vigilant.

Meeting closed at 10.00 pm

Next Meeting December 5th 2017 8.30 PM